

Camilo Arce

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Cali, Colombia

✉ camiloarce@outlook.com | 📧 camiloarce | 🌐 camiloarce

About Me

Hi! I'm a Software Engineer, always up for new challenges building web and mobile applications, mainly in JavaScript/TypeScript.

Passionate about learning new technologies and contributing to Developer Experience tools, along with focusing on best practices and well-tested code for building things in the right way.

Work Experience

Milo Credit - (Fin-tech company that is reimagining the way global and crypto consumers access financial solutions)

Cali, Colombia

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Jul. 2020 - Current

- Developed and maintained multiple frontend products including landing pages, dashboards, and main product applications for the company using React and Redux for the UI, XState for business logic with state machines, and Apollo GraphQL for API integration.
- Developed and maintained a UI kit and component library for the company using Storybook, chakra-ui, and Rollup.
- Developed and maintained multiple utility packages for the company, including tools for authentication, UI, and static code analysis. These packages helped improve code standards and best practices, resulting in a better developer experience for the team.

Imaginamos - (Business development, technology and design consulting firm)

Cali, Colombia

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Oct. 2017 - Jul. 2020

- Developed and maintained a web platform with React and Redux for creating custom 3D models of any location.
- Developed, maintained and launched a mobile and API application for a brand's offers and promotions catalog using React Native and PHP/Laravel.
- Developed and maintained a mobile and API application that serves as a reward catalog for a company's employees. The app was created using React Native and Redux frameworks.
- Developed and maintained an e-commerce and super app with React Native, Redux and Loopback Node.js backend framework, allowing users to purchase products and hire services.

Orbitapps - (Digital Agency)

Cali, Colombia

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Nov. 2015 - Oct. 2017

- Developed and launched a car maintenance and metrics tracking mobile app using Ionic and Angular frameworks. Integrated a custom RESTful API along with Google Maps and payment systems APIs for seamless functionality.
- Developed and launched a workout progress tracking and gym finder mobile app using Ionic and Angular frameworks. Integrated custom RESTful API, Google Maps and payment systems APIs for optimal functionality.
- Developed and launched an e-commerce mobile app using Ionic and Angular frameworks. Integrated custom RESTful API, Google Maps and payment systems APIs for optimal functionality.
- Developed an eCommerce platform for a company's employees utilizing PrestaShop. Personalized the platform by integrating diverse modules, designing custom themes, and integrating payment and shipping gateway systems.
- Developed a private mobile application for a company's field collaborators using Ionic and Angular frameworks. Managed product availability and inventory at various points of sale and maintained the backend API and admin dashboard with PHP/Laravel.
- Developed and launched an app for a company's staff to schedule business travel routes using Ionic and Angular. Integrated a RESTful API to ensure smooth functionality.
- Developed and launched a private app for a company's securities standards and risk management with Ionic and Angular frameworks. Integrated the app's RESTful API for optimal performance.

Technical Skills

- JavaScript/TypeScript, HTML, CSS, SASS.
- React, Redux, React Native, Styled Components, StoryBook.

Education

San Buenaventura University Cali

Cali, Colombia

MULTIMEDIA ENGINEER

Feb. 2011 - Feb. 2017

- Emphasis on Multimedia Web Development and Mobile Devices

Languages

- Spanish - Native Language
- English - Proficient